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Clarification Note #1 

GSA internal reference: 258969 

 

Procurement procedure: GSA/OP/13/20 IT Operational system 

administration support to the GSA 

Question #[1]: In section 2.1.3 of the tender specifications, there is a pointer with regard to profile 

F1 to a footnote (1) when referring to “equivalent” which does not appear in the document. Can 

you please elaborate further on what “equivalent” can be considered? Would sufficient experience 

in the field be considered enough for equivalency for example? 

 

Answer:  With regard to profile F1 in Table 3 of Annex I, the meaning of “equivalent” is for the System 

Administrator to have a certification equivalent to the MCSA certification. As the MCSA certification 

is soon to be retired by Microsoft, the “equivalent” could be one or more of the new role-based 

certifications that Microsoft is providing. Considered equivalent is for example the MTA (Microsoft 

Technology Associate) certificate in areas such as, but not limited to: 

 Windows Server Administration Fundamentals (98-365) 

 Networking Fundamentals (98-366) 

 Windows Operating System Fundamentals (98-349) 

A full list of Microsoft Certified Professional (MCP) exams and certificates which, without limitation, 

are all considered equivalent, can be found in the Microsoft Learning portal. 

 

Question #[2]: On case F2 it is mentioned “MCP for one architect exam (Exchange, SQL, SharePoint, 

etc.)”, can you please clarify what is understood as “architect exam”? 

 

Answer: With regard to profile F2 in Table 3 of Annex I, the Microsoft Certified Professional (MCP) for 

one architect exam means that the profile should have passed an exam related to Exchange, SQL, 

SharePoint, etc., for example, one of (but not limited to) the following architect exams: 

 Database Fundamentals (98-364) 

 Designing and Deploying Microsoft Exchange Server (70-345) 

 Microsoft Exchange Server 2007, Configuring (70-236) 

 Implementing and Managing Microsoft Exchange Server 2003 (70-284) 

 Designing a Microsoft Exchange Server 2003 Organization (70-285) 

 Installing and Configuring Windows Server (70-410) 

 Administering Windows Server (70-411) 

 Networking with Windows Server 2016 (70-741) 

 Installation, Storage, and Compute with Windows Server 2016 (70-740) 

 Configuring Advanced Windows Server 2012 Services (70-412) 

 Designing and Implementing a Server Infrastructure (70-413) 
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 Implementing an Advanced Server Infrastructure (70-414) 

 Securing Windows Server 2016 (70-744) 

 Provisioning SQL Databases (70-765) 

 Administering a SQL Database Infrastructure (70-764) 

 Querying Data with Transact-SQL (70-761) 

 Developing Microsoft SQL Server Databases (70-464) 

 Querying Microsoft SQL Server (70-461) 

 Administering Microsoft SQL Server Databases (70-462) 

 

Question #[3]:  The MCSA and MCSE certifications will disappear soon. Does this have an impact on 

the requested certifications? 

 

Answer: No. It is intended as a reference to have a clear understanding of the technical knowledge 

required. Equivalent certifications are also accepted, the “equivalent” certificate could be one or 

more of the new role-based certifications that Microsoft is providing. A full list of Microsoft Certified 

Professional (MCP) exams and certificates can be found in the Microsoft Learing portal. 

 

Question #[4]: In the tender documents the need for a PSC EU Secret for the CVs proposed is left 

open to the possibility of it being requested afterwards, if and when needed for the work being 

done. Can you please confirm that CVs without PSC EU Secret are valid? 

 

Answer: CVs without PSC EU Secret will be valid. However, please carefully consider the requirement 

of PSC to access classified information as laid down in section 2.2.6 of Annex I and that security 

clearance (if any) will be considered in the evaluation of the tender as described in table 8, Annex I. 

 

Question #[5]: Are the two GSMCs (Spain & France) connected, and is it possible to conduct any 

task from remote GSMC? 

 

Answer: The two GSMC sites are connected, however, tasks cannot be performed remotely i.e. all the 

tasks shall be performed locally on the GSMC site in which the contractor is located (either GSMC-ES 

or GSMC-FR). 

 

Question #[6]: What is the need regarding the senior profile (F2) : 1 F2 for the whole core team (as 

estimated in the Tender Specifications, p.9) or 1 F2 in Madrid and 1 F2 in Saint-Germain-en-Laye (as 

indicated in the Simulation Exercise p.5)? 

 

Answer: The need is one F2 in GSMC-FR and one F2 in GSMC-ES. 

 

Question #[7]:  What are the needs regarding the handling or physical tasks included in the system 

administration work packages 1, 2 and 4 ? 
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Answer: No physical tasks are included in the system administration work packages 1, 2 and 4. The 

only one related to “handling” is the following “Collaboration and support to the incident handling 

procedures for nominal and crisis scenarios (i.e. Council Decision)”, in which support will be required 

from sysadmin perspective. 

 

Question #[8]:  Will Standby Duty be required at both GSMCs (Spain & France) or only at the 

operating GSMC (i.e GSMC-FR during standard operations and GSMC-ES otherwise)? 

 

Answer: The Standby Duty is required at both GSMC sites. 

 

Question #[9]: Will  GSA internal staff participate to Standby Duty or will it rely on the provider only? 

 

Answer: No, GSA internal staff will not participate in the Standby Duty. 

 

Question #[10]: What is the meaning of the following requirement (Annex I.1 Simulation Exercise, 

Table 1, Task 4) : “2.3.3. Expected to be activated less than 24 (twenty-four) calendar days”? 

 

Answer: The requirement refers to the expected times which are expected to be activated in one year, 

which is estimated to be less than 24 calendar days. 

 

Question #[11]: If activated, will the “On shift 24/7” service be required at both GSMCs (Spain & 

France) or only at operating GSMC (i.e. GSMC-FR during standard operations and GSMC-ES 

otherwise)? 

 

Answer: The 24/07 service will be required at the operating GSMC. 

 

Question #[12]: Could the GSA provide more details on the rational to activate or not the “On shift 

24/7” service? Does it correspond to the upgrade of the service during timeboxed activities (e.g 1 

week, 1 month) or it will be activated in the long run mode? 

 

Answer: The activation of the “On shift 24/7” service will be decided by GSA in respect of the 

operational requirements. 

 

Question #[13]: What is the need regarding the senior profile (F2) for the “On shift 24/7” service: 1 

F2 for the whole “On shift” team or 1 F2 in Madrid and 1 F2 in Saint-Germain-en-Laye (if the on shift 

concerns both sites)? 

 

Answer: The contractor’s staff involved in task 1 shall be the same as the contractor’s staff in tasks: 2, 

3 and 4. 
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Question #[14]: In section 4.6.1 of the Tender Specifications, it is stated under points 1) and 10) that  

ENVELOPE/FOLDER 1 shall contain:  

 

1) “A cover letter, dated and signed by duly authorized representative of the tender, including: 

/…/If the tender is submitted by a consortium or grouping: - specify each member's role and 

qualifications, - include a letter signed by each member undertaking to participate as 

detailed.” 

10)  “In case of consortia, a duly signed and dated 

statement/declaration by each of the consortium members specifying the company or 

person heading the project and authorised to submit an tender on behalf of the consortium, 

sign and manage the Contracts, using the template in Annex I.C.” 

 

Please clarify if the statement/declaration foreseen under point 10 is complementary to the letter 

foreseen under point 1). 

 

Answer:  

The requirement in Ref. (1) of table 10 in Annex I regarding the letter is fulfilled, if Annex I.C as referred 

to in Ref. (10) is submitted duly completed and signed by the authorised representative of each 

consortium member.  

N.b.: It is deemed acceptable that the Annex I.C. forming part of the tender is signed and submitted 

on individual documents for each consortium member, provided the content is otherwise the same. 

 

 

Question #[15]: In section 4.6.1 of the Tender Specifications, it is stated under point 4)  that  

ENVELOPE/FOLDER 1 shall contain “A duly signed and dated statement of authorisation/power of 

attorney containing the name and position of the representative/signatory and official documentary 

evidence on the person‘s legal authority to validly sign the tender and the FWC on behalf of the 

organisation, should it be awarded it.” Please clarify if identified subcontractors need to submit such 

a document or it is required only by the consortium members or sole tenderer.  

 

Answer: Such statement applies to the sole tenderer or consortium leader only. 

 

  

Question #[16]: In article I.10.2 of the Framework Contract it is stated “The Contractor shall indemnify 

and hold the contracting authority harmless for all damages and costs incurred due to any claim within 

the limit of liability under article I.10.1 above”. 

 

Could you please confirm our understanding that the wording “grants the insured cover against third 

party claims on the basis of legal liability provisions under private law with respect to any bodily injury, 

property damage and pure financial losses” is acceptable by GSA? 
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Answer: Please note that the draft framework contract as published is not negotiable and therefore 

cannot be modified. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

End of document 


